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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ' ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 10:38 AM

To: Admin-D [LkKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com); Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com); Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@|kkauto.com)

Ce: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; lvy Yong; Phoebe Xie; Jacqueline Tan'
(Jactan@visionlawllc.com)

Subject: FW: Claims ref no. (P) COMCG19001996

Attachments: 1982_001.pdf

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
[Note: Survey vehicle enly, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank you

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

mest Regards
ine Soh

ERGO Insurance Pie. Lid

5 Temas#h Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
= ngapone s JI-I'-

il 55 £3J9 9154

pauhng sohiiergo com g

ERGO

WA OO0 ST 54
30 = ane of Ihe masor naurance groups in Gamany and Eurcpe Worldwide, ERGO w represantaa mn more than 20 counties and concentrares
w Eyrope and Asa ERGD & pant of Mumch Ra (Gioup) ofe of thi ssorid s leading nak carmers

14 {40 18 essa0E you Sgres o atcepl (he fias that it may comlan @ e o Samageng cooe end vou egres [l ERGED nsu
ot oe abn vy IR O 2RMAQE adhy Shutns

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawlic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 9:12 am Vel Dk
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: Scan Image



VISION LAW LLC

Advocstes & Salecitars - Kotary Public - Commigsioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks

= ' {Incorpornted with limited liabiliy )
ERIC NG CHTN BOTN L Entity Nurnber :200721148H "HEAD OFFICE
porors izl et : 133 New Bridge Road TEL . (65) 85342811 (Hunting)
PAUL YAP TAI SAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ . (85) SROSReC S
%m?: Singapore 058413 W (65) (Litigatien)
AN YINGRIAN, BELWYN | Sranch. 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 8 BRANCH
oA LA T, #03-11 HDB Hub TEL - 65 53580705
Singapore 310480 FAX : B5 83580448 [Convoyancing)

| WHEN REFLYING PLEABE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER I

Our Ref: AM jtIns.M46.111838.18 (s])
Your Ref: CDMCG19001996

14 October 2019

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD BY FAX: 6829 9247

5 Temasek Boulevard claims@ergo.com.sg
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038885
Attention: Motor Claims Departmant

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 1803 T & YQ 180 C ON 22 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG INSIDE PPT LODGE
1A COMPOUND (SELETAR NORTH LINK) AT ABOUT 0600 HOURS (NOTICE TO INSURER TO
CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF
PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your emall 25 Oclober 2019 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair
survey and your List of Surveyars.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid as the Single Joint Expert for this
matier

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspectad at:

Venue: Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repairer
NodB8Defulane®
Singapore 539278

Contact Person: Mr Goh / Ms Si Hul (6282 3335)

If you fail to conducl the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
erence to you

FOR SURVEYOR
Please inilinl here sfer complation of pre-repair inspection.
Thank yoi

Youts faithfully 1* Survey on
Appointed surveyor
(Mame & Signature)

™ Survey on
Appointed survayor
(HEAD\QFFICE) Name & Signatuma)

™ Survey on

Appointed Surveyar
(Name & signature)

cc. YN 1803 T - by fax: 6289-3336 only
NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is In respect of our
client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

 COWFIDERTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED | THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUGIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIONATED ABOVE. If you are nol 1he acdrmsss S0 diecomune mproduciion, @eirbotion of other gisterneion o uss of i
coemrmanosion [y siriclly prohibdea i you heve mceived (his Mermminsion 0 ETD palbe CONIBCT UR BT mediataly by iemphors so thal we can armngs bor it
T




10312018 Menmen a-Claims

View Sent Message

This mall Is associated with :
"YM1903T
[¥gQi80C]

™
Oct 22 2019 12:00AM

[-1
Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repairer

|_Resend | | View Recipients | _Print Message || Delete Message | Forward |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 31/10/2019 16:24 PM,
To claims@ergo.com, sg
cc sur@kkauto.com

Subject  YN1903T clalm ref no - COMCG19001996

Dear Pauline,

Please be informed that we have Inspected the vehicle YN 19037 on 30/10/2015.
Wi are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

| DOCUMENTS SUMMARY B B
There are no documenks.

htips:/fsingapore.manmen. comiclaimsindex.cim7fusebox=5VCmaildfuseaction=dsp_viewlmode=08imsgid=10388628ISendarAliasid=12&IDomainld... 172




Ised Canter FE83 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

EMHMMT-CW ogn Sign o

Mew Cars Used Cars Sall My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

SAFRA MEMBERSHI

SPECIALS ¢ ' ._ ‘_.mns-'runmmsusmr o e o -
30 NOV 2019 e : R Reody in 202288

Post an Advertisement Price Salling §26,900)High Spec SX Model, 100% Quaitt ABWIN G [ONE STOR |
Sell it yoursel® Advertsa it st just - f ling M

$58 until it's SOLD!

_ar—

o W] Autorrubiie

vy |

SOO/D OFF m‘ 3 lﬂureukin

Page 1 of 2

Resources

"

Browse by Category | Sortby Cate Posted ] 70 resusypage v
5 vehicles Canter FEB3 Aefeart M Submiti
Maode! Prce Ceeg=ecation .- ¢ Eng Cap Mlzaye Veh Type
Search Selection Caninr FER3 ki il AvEIIEDle
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REWIN (1954 ) Pte Lidd

e N e Fipa wintssdats Fat, MiThulefs fuso. disfee func, MRS
ten s ] H e
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner |D: 605Z

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: ¥YN1903T
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: FEB3BEOSRDEA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: 4AM42A78557
Chassis No.: FEB3BEA20434
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $33,315.00
Original Registration Date: 01Feb2011
First Registration Date: 01Feb 2011
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,666.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $£0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31Jan 2021
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $31,006.00
COE Rebate Amount: $3.884.00

Total Rebate Amount: $3.884.00

Page | ol |

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Oct 2019

OK

hitns: el aceov sea/vrl/action/enauireRebate By PublicBefore Deree Innut 7FITNCTION  TD=F030...  30-0Oct-19



Reprint |

MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER : ! /

Mo 3K Defu Lane § Singapose 519278
TEL 62E213% FAX: 62893336 Emal mahlaniiaingnet com sg
GST M%0362564F RCB NO 201327339E ﬂ f
M/S:  ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd 3‘?’ / ?'l" f
- Estimate No:  ES1700584
Date; 24 Oct 2019
Policy Na: SDISVDI313/VCH/ROD
Veh Reg No: YNI1903T
ATTN:  Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  MITSUBISHI
FES3BEOSRDEA
Your Ref No: HONSE| BUILDERS PL Chassis No: FES3JBEA20434
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 4M42A78557
Accident Date:  22/10/2019 Reg. Date: 01/02:2011
TP Veh Reg No:  YQ180C
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : YN1903T
Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
55 55
List Price
| Signal Lamp Assy - RH 266 36 1pc 2% 26636
2 Front Door Assy - RH 2,001 45 | PCODMY 200145 _—
3 From Door Seal - RH 42499 1PC 11 42499 p¢
4 Front Door Pillat - RH 1,533.24 irc e s330¢
5 Front Door Inner Pillar - RH 1.034,12 TPC #Z1 L03402 )¢
5,260.16
Lisss 25% 131504 394512
Net Price
6 Advertisement " HONSE] * 480,00 1pc A anm0 2Ib
7 ROC Sticker $5.00 1PC A ss00 o
53500 35,00
Labour
8 Labour to knock & renew all above parts §50.00 110B £50.00 3 ;2}
9 Labour to connect & rewire & refocus signal lamp . 120.00 | 10K 12000 24>
10 To spray & painting on affected area 680,00 1 J0R 680.00 250
11 To rust proofing 280,00 1J0B 28000 $ >
1.930.00 1.930.00
Total SE6.410.12
Add GST (@ 7% 448.71
Total Amount Pavable S8 685883
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SIX THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT AND CENTS EIGHTY THREE ONLY
LKK Auto Consailiants hencs nobfy For MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE
|H‘- ‘-"w[drh -r1' & fit Jllm
- REPAIRER
. e Aty " EII;I’"?'H
J0La A funrt N SUnrg ey
o '...hr.l.lu .-.""' rnad —"1’
ITJ ATy Rrvrp 8 R & “Wilhou! Preiudics” hes
* Mg TOMGCANCNA | 5 Alowes ‘]m K
« Suppiemansary fmis) musi be rescrvaved snd AUTHORISED SIGNATURE Ubek
1 sultiect 1o fnal appeewal fom (rpureses Company ).{}i'
Asnowsesged bty Regmire
"L I




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreq me 19ss07188a)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indiustrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@Iikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No;: CS/EGI19018051/USF3N2
Date: 14/11/2019
i
Handling "
hesrps ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid, Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : YN1803T Insured Vehicle No : YQ180C
Date of Loss: 22102018 Nature of Claim: P Claim No: CDMCG18001998
PT F F VEHI
Reg No: YMN1903T
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI FEBIBEOSRDEA, 3.0 D B31 (A) Engine No: AMA2ATES57
Reg. Date: 01/02/2011 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: FEB3BEA20434
Colour: White Odomater: 425372 km
Engine Capacity: 2877 cc
Market Valua/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured [55): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 7.00 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 7.00 R16 {D)
Front Left Side: Othsu & mm Rear Left Side: Othsu 6/ mm
Front Right Side: Othsu & mm Rear Right Side: Othsu 6/6 mm
The above values represent the rermaming fyre Feads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4 480.12 2,010.88 2,469.286 55.12
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,830.00 650.00 1.280.00 66.32
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 6,410.12 2,660.86 3,749.26 58.49
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 2,100.00
(S$) 5.410.12 2,100.00 431012 67.24
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8) 448.71 147.00 301 B67.24
Nett Amount (5§) 6,858.83 2,247.00 4,611.83 67.24

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment:

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

29M10/2018
30M10/2018 Inspected At:

3.0 days

Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repairer (HQ)
NO. 38 DEFU LANE 9

Singapore 539278

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represants our fndings al tha ime and place of nspection stated feren. Such mspection has beon cormad ol o e bast of our
knowlodpe and ability but any ofher iabiity under any other circumsdfances is heraby expressly excluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=_.. 14/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS -
Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 14 Nov 2019)

Parts: NIA MITSUBISHI FEB3BEOSRDEA 3.0 D B31 (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YN1903T)

Validity:

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on Ihe last estimate page

‘Further Info: ltlems/values not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SIGNAL LAMP ASSY-RH Broken 266.36 FL *266.36 FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR ASSY-RH Dented/Bent 200145FL *2,00145FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR SEAL-RH Not Necessary 424 99FL *-FL
i 1 *FRONT DOOR PILLAR-RH Repair 1,533.24FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER PILLAR-RH Repair 1.034.12FL *-FL
6 1 *ADVERTISEMENT HONSEI MNecassary 4B0.00FS *2B0.00FS
7 1 *ROC STICKER Necassary 55.00FS *30.00FS

F=Franchisa parl. S=SpcNell LeListhemDisc —

Sub Total (S8) 5,795.16 2,577.81

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S§) 1,315.04 566.95

Total Parts {S§) 4,480.12 2,010.86
Repori was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR TO KNOCK & RENEW ALL ABOVE PARTS MNew B50.00 300.00
2 LABOUR TO CONNECT & REWIRE & REFOCUS SIGNAL New 120.00 20.00
LAMP

3 TO SPRAY & PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA MNew 680.00 300.00
4 TO RUST PROOFING New 280.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1.930.00 650.00
[ Report was unsubmitted durning this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseacnon=... 14/11/2019



